Energy Technology Engineering Center
Energy Systems Group

PO Box "449

Canoga Parx CA 31204

213) 341-7000

Coeratec ‘or

J. 8. Department of Energy

October 1, 1980

IR

Rockwell
International

SOETEC-ORF-1220
Mr. R. J. Bosnak, Chief
Machanical Encvﬂaar ng B8ranch *
Division o‘ Engineering
J. 5. Nuclear Regulatory Ccmmission
washington, 0. C. 20885
Subiect: Midland Plant Units 1 & 2: Bending Stresses in Underground
Piping Due to Differential Soil Settlement
leference: "Fesponses to the NRC CFR 50.54(f) Reguest ?egardirc Plant
Fill For Midland Units 1 & 2, Consumer Power ;ﬂmnany.
Cocket Numbers 50 g 50-330",Rev. 6, April 1, 1980
Dear Mr. Bosnak:
Enclosed are 7 copies of the ETEC stress analysis of several of the under-
ground pipe lines as profiled in the reference. A}l the copies are being
sent to your office per the instructions of Mr. A. J. Cappucci
Sincerely yours,
(<: ¥<:f, :
J. 0. Bates, Program Manager
Energy ~rogravs dffice
Energy Technology Engineering Center
Enclosures
AS Noted NEED 3 R
cC w/o encls.: H. L. Erammer, NRC LGHSR
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